Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 10:36 AM

To: Woon Choo Kwok

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Your accident report has been successfully submitted

Dear Woon Choo,

The MV of SKM 4316P is $51K-$54K(est) as at Nov 2022.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 10:03 AM

To: Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Your accident report has been successfully submitted DOA 30.11.22

*SKM4316P (292962)
oD
Nov 30 2022 2:00PM

15t REMINDER
Dear All

Please reply with market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services

Tel : +65 6012 1337 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com
Please note my direct line has changed.
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DOA 30.11.22
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From: Woon Choo Kwok

Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 6:50 PM

To: Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>; mail@vpappraisal.com
Subject: FW: Your accident report has been successfully submitted DOA 30.11.22

*SKM4316P (292962)
oD
Nov 30 2022 2:00PM
[Tay Kerk Khong]
{PIC: Kwok Woon Choo}
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

Dear All
Attach coe rebate.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services

Tel : +65 6012 1337 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com
Please note my direct line has changed.

@ vsic

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2, Singapore 068807 | T: +65 6827 7888 |
ra E | - * |
n = |

Co. Reg. No.200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BWNYSYAYME NSURANCE GROUP

é Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print.

email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



